### **Muhammad Adeel**

Assistant System Administrator

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email:

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Muhammad Adeel is working as Assistant System Administrator in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Adeel has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

F.Sc in Pre Engineering	- 2015
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Computer Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2015 - 2019

# **Experience**

Experience	
Assistant System Administrator	2022- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Assistant System Administrator	2022 - 2022
College of Aeronautical Engineering	

## **Conference Proceedings**

### **Effect of Compaction on Quality of Asphalt Concrete Pavements**

Muhammad Irfan Muhammad Adeel Bilal Khurshid Malik Kamran Shakir 3rd Multi-Disciplinary Student Research Conference (MDSRC), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 3rd Multi-Disciplinary Student Research Conference

2017